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OLYMPIC VALLEY 

PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT F-10 
 3 Pages 

FIRE DEPARTMENT  
COMMAND VEHICLE PURCHASE 

 
DATE:  January 23, 2024 
 
TO: District Board Members 
 
FROM: Brad Chisholm, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Command Vehicle Purchase 
 
BACKGROUND:  The District’s current Command Vehicle is a 2014 Ford Explorer with 62,500 

miles. This vehicle has met its intended operational life as a first-out 
vehicle according to the Apparatus Replacement Plan and is scheduled to be 
replaced. This vehicle will remain in the Department fleet for classes, prevention, 
etc.  

 
DISCUSSION: Staff has secured a Sourcewell master vehicle contract through National Auto 

Fleet Group for a 2023 Chevrolet Tahoe SSV 4x4 for a delivered price of 
$49,620.97. This contract reflects a $7,870.00 savings vs. retail pricing. The 
budgeted amount for this vehicle is $85,000.00 to include the build-up. This 
vehicle is immediately available for delivery.  

 
ALTERNATIVES: 1. Approve purchase of a Command Vehicle from National Auto Fleet Group 

for $49,620.97, and the remaining amount to cover the build-up, for a total 
not to exceed $85,000.00 for build-up, and authorize the Fire Chief to execute 
all necessary contractual documents.  

 
 2. Purchase the apparatus from another vendor at retail pricing.  
 
 3. Delay the purchase.  
 
FISCAL/RESOURCE IMPACTS:  The replacement of this unit was included in the budget 

approved for the current fiscal year. The quoted total cost for the vehicle is 
$49,620.97, including delivery. The total budgeted amount for this vehicle and 
build-up is $85,000.00.  
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RECOMMENDATION:  Approve purchase of a Command Vehicle from National Auto Fleet 
Group for $49,620.97, and build-up for a total not to exceed $85,000.00, and 
authorize the Fire Chief to execute all necessary contractual documents.  
 

ATTACHMENTS:  National Auto Fleet Group quote 
 

DATE PREPARED:  January 23, 2024 
 

  



  
                      

January 19, 2024 

  

Chief Brad Chisholm 

Olympic Valley Fire Department 

305 Olympic Valley Rd 

Olympic Valley, Ca 96146 

Delivery Via Email  

  

Dear Chief Chisholm,  

  

In response to your inquiry, we are pleased to submit the following for your consideration:  

  

National Auto Fleet Group will sell, service and deliver at Truckee, new/unused 2023 Chevy Tahoe 5W4 SSV 

Package 4WD responding to your requirement with the attached specifications for $ 45,672.00 plus State Sales 

Tax, and $8.75 tire tax (non-taxable). These vehicles are available under the Sourcewell (Formerly Known as 

NJPA) master vehicle contract# 091521-NAF.   

   
Terms are net 30 days. 

Delivery 180-220 Days ARO  

National Auto Fleet Group welcomes the opportunity to assist you in your vehicle requirements.   

  

Kevin Buzzard  

National Law Enforcement Sales Manager  

National Auto Fleet Group  

626-457-5590 O / 714-264-1867 C / Buzzard5150@gmail.com 

  

One Unit 

MSRP One Unit Total Savings Total Savings

2023 Chevy Tahoe SSV 

5W4 4WD 53,542.00   45,672.00    14.70% 7,870.00         

Sub Total 45,672.00    

Sales Tax 3,311.22      

Tire Tax 8.75              

Transport 629.00          

Total 49,620.97    

mailto:Buzzard5150@gmail.com

